

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
HELD AT THE TATSFIELD SCHOOL on June 10th 1963

Present

Dr. Sturton in the Chair.
Miss Knight and Messrs. Cooke and Pennock with the Clerk.

Apologies for
absence

were received from Mrs. Dothie and Mr. Hallam.

Election of
Chairman

Proposed by Miss Knight and seconded by Mr. Cooke that
Dr. R. Sturton be Chairman for the ensuing year. carried.

Election of
Vice-
Chairman

Proposed by Dr. Sturton and seconded by Mr. Pennock that
Miss Knight be Vice Chairman for the ensuing year. carried.

Footpaths
Committee

Proposed by Miss Knight and seconded by Dr. Sturton that
Mrs. Dothie be a member of the Footpaths Committee carried

Proposed by Mr. Cooke and seconded by Mr. Pennock that
Mr. Hallam be a member of the Footpaths Committee carried

The Minutes of the last meeting were read, confirmed and
signed.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

CHURCH HALL

1.1.

The Sub-committee had met the Parochial Church Council
but there are still points to be discussed before signing
the Agreement. The Lease to be discussed at the next
P.C. meeting.

BUS SHELTER

7.33

Further details required by the R.D.C. to be given to them.

Avenue Road
next
Hermitage

10.39

The enquiries are still in hand. The village Police
constable has been asked if he can assist.

PARSONS SHAW
LUSTED HALL

LAND 12.46

The R.D.C. are still dealing with this matter.

FREEDOM FROM
HUNGER 18.64

The sum of £1.5.0. was received from the Tatsfield School.
An acknowledgement sent to the Head master.

ROADWAY IN
FRONT OF
POST OFFICE

20.66

Work undertaken by the R.D.C.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES contd.

JUNCTION OF CROSSWAYS
AND WESTMORE ROAD

20.70

This matter has been attended to by the R.D.C.

TATSFIELD GREEN opp.
Rectory "No Riding"
notices. 20.72

The matter in the hands of the R.D.C. who
are awaiting the new type of notice.

STILE - Ricketts Hill
to Ninehams Road.
21.74

The R.D.C. have this matter in hand.

RICKETTS HILL-
destruction of
verges etc.

Mr. Wilks is inspecting.

21.75 * 75

ANNUAL AUDIT 21.76

The Annual Audit to take place on June 17th.
1963

SUB COMMITTEES

Planning
GO/R 5160 and
GO/R 5160a

Nothing further has been heard of this matter.
Enquiry took place on the 29.5.63

OTHER BUSINESS

NATIONAL CONFERENCE

OCT. 1963.
22.77

Mr. F.C.Cooke kindly agreed to represent
the Parish Council. The fee of £2.20. to be
sent.

CO-OPTION OF
NEW MEMBER

22.78

Owing to the resignation of Mr. G.W.Smith it
was decided to ask Mr. K. Shaw if he would
be willing to be co-opted to the Parish
Council.

contd. 3.

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
HELD AT THE TATSFIELD SCHOOL on June 10th 1963

OTHER BUSINESS (contd.)

ATTENDANCE OF R.D. Councillor
at Parish Council Meetings.

22.79

To the Clerk to the R.D.C and Assn. of Parish Councils to ask if Mrs. Sturton could attend the P.C. Meetings in a consultative capacity only.

ROUNDABOUT BY OLD SHIP
HOTEL 22.80

To the Police - can "no parking" notices be exhibited at busy periods?

TATSFIELD GREEN near
School. 22.81.

To the R.D.C. asking for the grass to be cut.

LUSTON HALL LANE by
Westere Green 22.82

Police to be asked to look into parking of cars on footpaths. To the R.D.C. suggesting the building of garages.

ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

PETTY CASH

Proposed by Miss Knight and seconded by Mr. Pennock that the sum of £3.0.0. be paid to the clerk for petty cash. £2.0.0. Audit stamp to be purchased out of this amount.)

£3. 0. 0.

RENT OF ROOM

Proposed by Mr. Cooke and seconded by Mr. Pennock that this account be paid. Surrey County Council

16. 6.

CLERK'S SALARY

Proposed by Miss Knight and seconded by Mr. Pennock that this be paid.

12.10. 0.

NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF PARISH COUNCILS

Proposed by Miss Knight and seconded by Mr. Pennock that the fee should be paid.

2. 2. 0.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Parish Council will take place at the Tatsfield Primary School on Monday, July 15th 1963 at 8 p.m.

signed..... *R. G. Simon*Chairman

.....15.7.63..... date

MINUTES OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING HELD AT TATSFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL
ON MONDAY, July 15th 1963

Present

Dr. R. Sturton in the chair.

Mrs. Dothie, Messrs. Hallam, Cooke and Pennock with the Clerk.

was received from Miss Knight.

The minutes of the last meeting were read, confirmed and signed.

Apology for absence

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

CHURCH HALL 1.1.

The contents of the lease was discussed. It was proposed by Mr. Hallam and seconded by Mr. Pennock that the Chairman, Dr. R. Sturton and Mr. F.C. Cooke should sign the lease on behalf of the Parish Council subject to the points raised being satisfactorily solved. carried.

BUS SHELTER
7.55

The matter is to be put before the General Purposes Committee of the R.D.C. on 19.7.63. Permission for siteing will have to be sought from the Surrey C.C.

AVENUE ROAD 10.39
next Hermitage

Mr. Thompson of the R.D.C. has been in communication with the owner of the property asking for the removal of the brickwork.

PARSONS SHAW 12.46
LUSTED HALL LANE

The R.D.C. are dealing with this matter.

TATSFIELD GREEN
opp. The Rectory

The R.D.C. are awaiting delivery of the "NO RIDING" notices.

" 20.72

SPILE Ricketts Hill
to Ninehams Road.
21.74

Mr. Tope is giving attention to this matter.

RICKETTS HILL
destruction of
verges etc. 21.75

The nuisance caused by the lorries has now been stopped.

ANNUAL AUDIT

21.76

The Annual Audit has been satisfactorily completed.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES (contd.)

CO-OPTION OF
NEW MEMBER

22.78

Mr. K. Shaw, who accepted the Parish Council's proposal of co-option signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office and was welcomed as a member of the Parish Council.

ATTENDANCE OF
R.D. COUNCILLOR
AT PARISH COUNCIL
MEETINGS.

22.79

Both the R.D.C. and the Assn. of Parish Councils agree that Mrs. Sturton can attend the meetings in a consultative capacity without voting powers.

ROUNABOUT BY
"OLD SHIP HOTEL"

22.80

Police agree that "NO PARKING" signs could be displayed. To the Police can you supply these?

TATSFIELD GREEN
by school

22.81

Grass has been cut by the R.D.C.

LUSTED HALL LANE
by Westmore Green

22.82

R.D.C. surveyor instructed by the Housing Committee to investigate the position and report.

REPORTS FROM
SUB-COMMITTEES

Planning G/OR 5160
and GO/R 5160a

Nothing further has been heard of this matter.
Enquiry took place 28.5.63

OTHER BUSINESS

TITSEY HILL
junction with B269
with B 2024

23/83

Observations of the P.C. given to Mr. Wilks

1. Sight line of Titsey Hill from Westerham. bad.
2. Warning notices badly placed.
3. Object at junction out of keeping.
4. P.C. feel roundabout would make junction safer.

OXTED COUNTY SCHOOL
Swimming pool fund
23/84

Proposed by Mr. Hallam and seconded by Mr. Pennock that a donation of £5.5.0. be sent to this fund.
carried.

OXTED COUNTY SCHOOL
23/85

Enquiry to be made of the London Transport in regard to children travelling on the Green Line buses out of school activities.

W
16.9.63

MINUTES OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
HELD AT THE TATSFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL ON MONDAY,
July 15th 1963

contd.3.

OTHER BUSINESS (contd.)

B 2024 by Waterworks
23.86

To the R.D.C. asking for the reflectors to be repairs.

DAMAGE TO ROADS
23.87

Ricketts Hill Road repairs needed Lusted Hall Lane end.

Old Lane repairs needed at crossroads.

The R.D.C. to be asked to do the necessary work.

GOATSFIELD ROAD
23.88

The R.D.C. to be asked to repair the road name plate.

TOWN PLAN FOR TATSFIELD
23.89

Asking for information from the R.D.C. concerning the schedule.

ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

Shaw and Sons Ltd.

Stationery

2s.11.d

Proposed by Mr. Hallam and seconded by Mr. Pennock that this account be paid.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Parish Council will take place on Monday, Sept. 16th at 8 p.m. at the Tatsfield Primary School.

signed..... *R.O. Simon* Chairman

..... *Sept 16th 63* date.

MINUTES OF THE TATFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING HELD AT THE TATSFIELD PRIMARY
SCHOOL ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16th 1963

Present

Dr. R. Sturton in the chair.

Mesdames Knight and Dothie and Messrs. Shaw.
Cooke and Pennock with the Clerk.

Apology for absence

was received from Mr. Hallam.

The Minutes of the last meeting were read,
confirmed and signed.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

Church Hall 1.1.

Mr. Chamberlain, a Surveyor, gave his report
on the condition of the building. It was
then proposed by Mr. Cooke that due to the
increased cost for the necessary repairs as
estimated by the Parochial Church Council
the Parish Council is of the opinion that
the lease as it now stands is an uneconomical
proposition and advises that it should be
rejected. Miss Knight seconded. carried.
A Parish meeting to be called for Oct. 14th.

Bus Shelter 7.33

The Clerk instructed to ask why all this delay.

Avenue Road next 10.39
Hermitage

Clerk to the Council endeavouring to get
owner to clear the site. Failing this will
ask the R.D.C. for authority to serve an
Enforcement notice.

Parson's Shaw 12.46
Lusted Hall Lane

Enforcement notice served on Mr. Steer by
R.D.C. to discontinue the use of the land as a
caravan site. Notice of Appeal lodged with the
Minister.

Tatsfield Green 20.72
opp. the Rectory

The R.D.C. still awaiting the delivery of the
notices.

Stile Ricketts Hill
to Ninehams Road.
21.74

Mr. Swaine will deal with this matter on his
return from holiday.

contd. 2.

MINUTES OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING HELD AT THE TATSFIELD PRIMARY
SCHOOL ON MONDAY, September 16th 1963.

MATTERS ARISING (contd.)

<u>Round-a-bout by The Old Ship Hotel</u>	22.80	Mr. Fortescue, village policeman, is dealing successfully with this matter.
<u>Lusted Hall Lane by Westmore Green</u>	22.82	R.D.C. asked if a census could be taken of those desirous of having a garage.
<u>Titsey Hill junction of B 2024 and B 269</u>	23.83	The notice boards have been resited. To the R.D.C. Cannot the hedges be trimmed? Matter will be placed before the Divisional Sub-committee on Sept. 27th.
<u>Oxted County School</u>	23.85	Matter referred to the Divisional Education Officer. Awaiting reply.
<u>Goatsfield Road.</u>	23.88	to be Letter/sent to the R.D.C. reminding them of this matter.
<u>Town Map for Tatsfield</u>		to be Letter/sent to R.D.C. The Parish Council would like to be advised of any future development plans.
	23.89	
<u>Revised Definitive Maps</u>		Surrey C.C. report that they should be ready at the beginning of 1964.
	6.22a	

REPORTS FROM SUB-COMMITTEES

<u>Planning</u>	G/OR 5160 and G/OR 5160a	Minister indicated no objection to six dwellings. Probable that application will be made on these lines.
-----------------	-----------------------------	--

OTHER BUSINESS

<u>WESTMORE GREEN</u> by	24.00	Bye-laws notice board. To the R.D.C. for this to be replaced.
<u>Army Information Office</u>		Permission asked for poster to be placed on notice board by Working Mens' Club. granted.
	24.91	

contd. 3.

MINUTES OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING HELD AT THE TATSFIELD PRIMARY
SCHOOL ON MONDAY , September 16th 1963.

OTHER BUSINESS (contd.)

MAIN WATER SUPPLY 24.92

To the R.D.C. for information which might be helpful in bringing piped water supply to John's Road, Ninehams Road, George Road and Kemsley Road.

MAIN DRAINAGE Stage 11
24.93

Ricketts Hill area
Paynesfield Road area

The R.D.C. plans were discussed and observations passed on to the Engineer and Surveyor R.D.C.

ACCOUNTS TO BE PAID

Rent of Room

Proposed by Mr. Pennock and seconded by Miss Knight that this account be paid.

9s.0d.

Clerk's Salary

Proposed by Mr. Cooke and seconded by Mrs. Dothie that this be paid.

£12. 10.s.0d.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Parish Council will take place on Monday, Oct. 14th at 8 p.m. in the Church Hall to be followed by a Parish Meeting.

signed.....*R. G. Simon*.....Chairman

.....14. 10. 63..... date.

THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
AT THE CHURCH HALL ON

Oct. 14th 1963

in the chair.

and Dothie, Messrs. Pennock,
Hallam with the Clerk.

the last meeting were read,
signed.

has been called for Oct. 14th
to discuss the proposal put forward
at the meeting on Sept. 16th 1963.

to give a report to make after
the meeting on Oct. 18th 1963.

an order is being served on the
P.C.

to report.

is awaiting the delivery of the
machines.

is this matter in hand.

is reported that 12 garages are to be
let to Council house tenants.

is this matter in hand.

The Education Officer was telephoned
and it is promised in the near future.

P.B.

MINUTES OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING HELD AT THE CHURCH HALL ON
MONDAY Oct. 14 th 1963.

OTHER BUSINESS (cont.)

Meeting of Parish
Councillors - R.D.C.
Oxted. 25.95

Invitation accepted on behalf of
Chairman, Vice-Chairman and Clerk.

Crossways 25.96

R.D.C. to be asked to prevent the water
collecting in the road between Westmore
and Paynesfield Roads after heavy rainfall.
The R.D.C. asked to clear out the ditch.

Old Lane 25.97

Freedom from Hunger 18.64

The boxes are to be called in.

ACCOUNTS TO BE PAID

Church Hill - seat

Proposed by Miss Knight and
seconded by Mr. Hallam that
the rent of 1/- be paid to
the S.C.C.

1s.Od.

Church Hall

Survey Proposed by Mr. Cooke
and seconded by Mr. Pennock that
this account be paid.

P. Chamberlain Dip. Arch. A. R.I.B.A.

£5. 5s.Od.

Petty Cash for Clerk

Proposed by Mr. Hallam and
seconded by Miss Knight that
this should be paid.

3. Os. Od.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Parish Council will
take place on Monday November 25th 1963
at the Tatsfield Primary School at 8 p.m.

signed... *Philip E. Knud* Chairman

...25/11/63... date

contd. 2.

MINUTES OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING HELD IN THE CHURCH HALL ON MONDAY
Oct. 14th 1963

Matters arising (contd.)

Goatsfield Road
Name plate 23.88

The plate has been ordered and will be fixed into position as soon as it comes to hand.

Town Map for
Tatsfield 23.89

The Clerk to the Council acknowledges letter and will make our request known to the Council.

Revised Definitive
Map 6.22a

Three extra maps are to be ordered.

Westmore Green
Bye Laws Notice
Board by bus stop 24.90

To the R.D.C. reminding them of this matter.

Main water supply 24.92

The R.D.C. refer us to the M. W. B. This matter is to be left for the time being as it is understood the residents most affected are writing to the R.D.C.

Main drainage Stagell
Ricketts Hill and
Paynesfield Road areas.
24.93

R. D. C. acknowledge observations of the P.C. but consider their scheme to be the most economical to residents.

REPORTS FROM SUB COMMITTEES

Planning G/OR 5160 and 5160a

Nothing further to report.

OTHER BUSINESS

Ricketts Hill Road

23.87

County Courts 25.94

To the R.D.C. drawing their attention to the depression in road at lower end.

Proposed by Lord Chancellor's Dept. that Tatsfield be transferred to the Croydon County Court from Reigate County Court. Parish Council give their observations to the R.D.C. - rather remain under Reigate

MINUTES OF THE PARISH MEETING HELD ON
Oct. 14th 1963 IN THE CHURCH HALL.

Present

80 Parishioners, 7 Parish Councillors and
the Clerk. Dr. R. Sturton in the chair.

MATTERS ARISING

The meeting had been called to discuss the
proposal that owing to the increased cost
needed for repairs the Parish Council was of
the opinion that the lease as it now stands
was uneconomic and advises that it should
be rejected.

Dr. R. Sturton reported that the Parochial
Church Council and the Parish Council had tried
to agree on a lease and at one time agreement
was near, but owing to the higher cost of
the necessary repairs, The P.C.C. say £750
the Surveyor employed by the Parish Council
says £1,500. On a building worth £3000 this
was not considered to be an economic proposition.
So the offer had been turned down and the
matter was open for discussion. The Surveyor
report was gone through in detail by Mr. Cooke.
Mr. Hornby proposed that the idea of renting
the hall was an uneconomic proposition and
the Parish Council should not proceed with the
matter.

It was decided by public vote that the
parishioners wanted a hall for the village
45 for 10 against.

It was proposed that in view of this decision
the Parish Council explore the possibility
of the purchase of the Church Hall.

Mr. Lush was asked to convene a meeting
of the Hall Management Committee.

signed..... *Phyllis E. King* Chairman.

.... *2/7/64* date

MINUTES OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING HELD AT THE TATSFIELD PRIMARY
SCHOOL ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25th 1963.

PRESENT

Miss P. Knight in the chair.
Messrs. Hallam and Shaw with Mrs. Dothie and
the Clerk.

Apologies for absence were received from Messrs. Pennock and Cooke.

The Minutes of the last meeting were read,
confirmed and signed.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

CHURCH HALL 1.1.

The Clerk was instructed to write to the Secretary
of the P.C.C. suggesting a joint meeting of
themselves, the Charity Commissioners and the
Parish Council.

BUS SHELTER 7.33

The R.D.C. are dealing with this matter and they
have applied to the S.C.C. for permission to
erect and maintain a bus shelter.

AVENUE ROAD 10.39
next Hermitage

The R.D.C. have served an enforcement order.

PARSONS SHAW 12.46
LISTED HALL LANE

Nothing further to report.

TATSFIELD GREEN
next Rectory 20.72

Mr. Swaine will fix the "No Riding" notices as
soon as they are to hand.

WILE Ricketts 21.74
WILE to Ninehams Road.

Mr. Swaine has this matter in hand.

LISTED HALL LANE 22.82
next Westmore Green

The Council are erecting 12 garages for the
use of council house tenants.

WINDY HILL junction of
B 269 am B 269 23.83

Mr. Wilks taking up the matter of further
trimming of hedge with the owner's agents.

WINDY COUNTY SCHOOL
23.85

Matter to be placed before the Finance and
General Purposes Committee by the Divisional
Education officer on Nov. 18th 1963.

P.K.

MINUTES OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING HELD AT THE TATSFIELD PRIMARY
SCHOOL ON MONDAY November 25th 1963

MATTERS ARISING (contd.)

TATSFIELD ROAD
new name Plate 23.88

New nameplate has now been fixed.

NEW MAP FOR TATSFIELD
23.89

Nothing further

REVISED DEFINITIVE MAP
6.22a

Revised provisional map received.

WESTMORE GREEN
new laws notice board
at bus stop 24.90

This has now been placed into position.

MAIN WATER SUPPLY 24.92

Seven residents have appealed to the R.D.C. for financial help to meet the capital cost of laying on the water. The council will consider the matter at the next Public Health Committee Meeting.

MAIN DRAINAGE
Stage II 24.93
Paynesfield Road and
Hicketts Hill Road areas.

The R.D.C. have this matter in hand.

HICKETTS HILL ROAD 23.87

Matter having the attention of the R.D.C.

COUNTY COURTS 25.94

The R.D.C. acknowledge ~~the~~ letter.

MEETING OF PARISH COUNCILLORS
AND THE R.D.C. AT OXTED. 25.95

Miss Knight, Mr. Hallam and the Clerk attended the meeting.

CROSSWAYS 25.96

Matter in the hands of the R.D.C.

OLD LANE 25.97

This matter has been attended to.

FREEDOME FROM HUNGER
18.64

Boxes to be collected.

REPORTS FROM SUB COMMITTEES

PLANNING REPORTS

Planning G/OR 5160 and
5160a

Nothing further to report.
2.

P.H.

MINUTES OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING HELD AT THE TATSFIELD PRIMARY
SCHOOL ON MONDAY November 25th 1963

OTHER BUSINESS

Resignation of
Dr. R. Sturton 26.98

Miss Knight read a letter of resignation she had received from Dr. R. Sturton.

Co-option of
Mr. John Softley 26.99

It was proposed by Mrs. Dothie and seconded by Mr. Hallam that Mr. John Softley should be asked if he would be willing to be co-opted to the Parish Council. carried.

Electoral Divisions
Surrey County Council
26.100

The number of divisions to be increased to four. The Parish Council were all in favour.

Questionnaire on
vandalism., 26.101

The questionnaire received from the National Association of Parish Councils was returned giving "nil" to all questions.

Padlocks 26.102

Proposed by Mrs. Dothie and seconded by Mr. Hallam that three padlocks should be purchased for the notice boards. carried.

ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

Rent of room

Proposed by Mr. Hallam and seconded by Mr. Shaw that this account be paid.

Surrey County Council

16s.10d.

The next Meeting of the Parish Council will take place on Monday, December 16th 1963 at 8 p.m. in the Tatsfield Primary School.

signed.....*Philip E. Knight*.....Chairman
.....16/12/63.....date

MINUTES OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING HELD AT THE TATSFIELD PRIMARY
SCHOOL ON MONDAY December 16th 1963

Miss P. Knight in the chair.
Mrs. Dothie with Messrs Hallam, Cooke, Pennock
and Shaw and the Clerk.

The Minutes of the last meeting read and signed.

LECTION OF CHAIRMAN Proposed by Mrs. Dothie and seconded by Mr. Cooke
that Miss P. Knight be Chairman. carried
unanimously.

LECTION OF
VICE CHAIRMAN Proposed by Mr. Shaw and seconded by Mrs. Dothie
that Mr. Hallam be vice chairman.

Proposed by Mr. Pennock and seconded by Mr. Hallam
that Mr. Cooke be vice chairman.

Mr. Hallam was duly elected Vice Chairman.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

CHURCH HALL 1.1.

The following resolution was proposed by Mr. Hallam
and seconded by Mr. Shaw:-

"That subject to contract the Parish Council
takes over the lease on the 1.1.64 with option
to purchase the freehold at £3,000 net such
option to be exercised not later than the
31.12.65. If the Parish Council should resell
the Parochial Church Council should have the
option to purchase at £3,000 plus capital improve-
ments less depreciation on capital expenditure.
This within a reasonable time". carried.

The Clerk was instructed to write to the Hon.
Secretary of the Parochial Church Council asking
if they agree with these proposals.

BUS SHELTER 7.33

The R.D.C. agree to erect an Astolat "Guildford"
shelter when clearance has been obtained from the
S.C.C. The Clerk instructed to ~~as~~ inform the
R.D.C. that the P.C. are rather dismayed at the delay.

AVENUE ROAD 10.39
next Hermitage

The Clerk instructed to ask the R.D.C. for any
further information.

PARSONS SHAW 12.46
Lusted Hall Lane

The Clerk instructed to ask the R.D.C. for any
further information.

MINUTES OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
AT THE TATSFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL ON MONDAY
December 16th 1963

ISSUES ARISING FROM THE MINUTES (contd.)

- TATSFIELD GREEN 20.72 Mr. Swaine written to on 10.12.63 concerning the "No Riding" notices.
Factory
- NINEHAMS ROAD Mr. Swaine written to on 10.12.63 concerning the erection of a stile and asking whose responsibility it is to repair the stile by Ricketts Hill
21.74 Cedar Cot.
- WINDMILL LANE 22.82 Nothing further to report in regard to the erection of garages for council house tenants.
Westmore Green
- WINDMILL HILL 23.85 Clerk instructed to write to the County Divisional Surveyor concerning the eradication of the residual hedge.
junction of B 269 and B 2024
- WINDMILL COUNTRY SCHOOL The Finance and General Purposes Committee of the Education Department decide that extra fares can be claimed from the school.
allowances. 23.85
- WINDMILL MAP FOR TATSFIELD Nothing further to report.
23.89
- WINDMILL DEFINITIVE MAP Nothing further. Notices posted.
6.22a
- MAIN WATER SUPPLY Nothing further to report.
Ninehams and Johns Roads. 24.92
- MAIN DRAINAGE 24.93 The R.D.C. have this matter in hand
Stage 11
Paynesfield Road
and Ricketts Hill
Road areas.
- RICKETTS HILL ROAD To the County Divisional Surveyor asking when the depression in the road will have attention.
Lusted Hall Lane
end. 23.87
- CROSSWAYS 25.96 To the Divisional Surveyor asking when this matter will have attention.
- FREEDOM FROM HUNGER Boxes collected total sum £7.18.9.
18.64

P.13

MATTERS ARISING (contd.)

CO-OPTION OF
MR. JOHN SOFTLEY 26.99

Mr. Softley accepts co-option. The Clerk instructed to ask him to attend the next meeting on January 20th 1964.

OTHER BUSINESS

CONVEYANCE OF SCHOLARS
FROM VILLAGE TO
OXTED SCHOOL. 27.103

The Clerk instructed to write to the Divisional Education Officer regarding the transport of scholars during the bus overtime ban. Copy of letter sent to Mr. U. Lambert Chairman of the R.D.C.

TELEPHONE ACCOUNT

27.106

The following resolution was proposed by Mr. Cooke and seconded by Mr. Pennock:-

"That the Clerk be reimbursed to the extent of half the rent of the telephone".

carried.

CIVIL DEFENCE 1.8

A request from Mr. Hillyard for the appointment of a liaison officer. The Clerk was instructed to suggest that ex members of the Civil Defence should be approached.

TEN MINUTE RECESS

Mr. Softley spoke on behalf of the P.C.C. in regard to the Church Hall. The matter of the bus shelter was raised and the renewal of stile rear of Franklyn was asked for.

STILE AT REAR OF
FRANKLYN - HILLSIDE
ROAD. 27.104

The Highways Authority to be asked to deal with this matter.

DERELICT PARCELS OF
LAND IN TATSFIELD

27.105

The Clerk instructed to ask for the advice of the Clerk to the Godstone R.D.C.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE TATSFIELD PARISH
COUNCIL AT THE TATSFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL ON
MONDAY December 16th 1963

contd. 4

OTHER BUSINESS CONTD.

ACCOUNTS TO BE PAID

Padlocks for the notice boards
proposed by Mr. Hallam and
seconded by Mr. Cooke that this
account be paid. (account
settled through Petty Cash
account).

16.s 6d.

CLERK'S SALARY

Proposed by Mr. Hallam and
seconded by Mr. Shaw that this
be paid (Sept. Oct. and Nov.)

£12.10.0.

TELEPHONE ACCOUNT

Proposed by Mr. Cooke and
seconded by Mr. Pennock that
this account be paid. Minute 27-106

£ 6. 0.0.

RENT OF ROOM

Proposed by Mrs. Dothie and
seconded by Mr. Shaw that this
account be paid.

16.10.d

Surrey County Council

NEXT MEETING

THE Next Meeting of the Tatsfield Parish
Council will take place on Monday January 20th
1964 at 8 p.m. in the Tatsfield Primary School.

signed. Philip E. Knight Chairman
20/1/64. date